
Subject: 190F-DDA6-9523 : CONSULT from gbird (post)

From: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu

Date: 8/28/2017 5:53 PM

To: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu

__ 
The following request:

  "(post to gbird)"

was sent to NC State Email List Services
by <Keith.Hayes@data61.csiro.au>.

The request requires your confirmation for the following reason(s):

  The message headers are too large (5739 > 2048)

To accept or reject this request, please do one of the following:

1. If you have web browsing capability, visit
<http://lists.ncsu.edu/cgi-bin/mj_confirm/domain=lists.ncsu.edu?t=190F-DDA6-9523>

   and follow the instructions there.

2. Reply to mj2@lists.ncsu.edu
   with one of the following two commands in the body of the message:

    accept
    reject

   (The number 190F-DDA6-9523 must be in the Subject header)

3. Reply to mj2@lists.ncsu.edu
   with one of the following two commands in the body of the message:

    accept 190F-DDA6-9523
    reject 190F-DDA6-9523

4. If you know the administrative password for the gbird list,
   all pending requests can be managed by visiting

<http://lists.ncsu.edu/cgi-bin/mj_wwwadm/domain=lists.ncsu.edu/gbird?func=showtokens>

If you do not respond within 7 days, this token will expire,
and the request will not be completed.
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Subject: RE: FINALIZED GBIRd MoU - Aug 28, 2017

From: <Keith.Hayes@data61.csiro.au>

Date: 8/28/2017 5:53 PM

To: <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>, <gbird@lists.ncsu.edu>
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Thanks Royden

K

From: gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu [mailto:gbird-owner@lists.ncsu.edu] On Behalf Of Royden Saah

Sent: Tuesday, 29 August 2017 5:17 AM

To: gbird@lists.ncsu.edu

Subject: [gbird] FINALIZED GBIRd MoU - Aug 28, 2017

Hi All,

Two milestones – MoU is formalized.  A�ached is a rough copy.  Over the next week I will send out a signed copy to

the signatories and share a be�er facsimile with the group.

Also – we have had clear indica�on that the sub-contract process from NCSU is moving forward rapidly now.  I think

we are ‘in the short rows’ to use an NC agricultural colloquialism. 

Warm Regards,

Royden

J. Royden Saah

Program Coordinator

Gene�c Biocontrol of Invasive Rodents

Island Conserva�on

+61 459 610 332 (mobile in Australia)

Roydensaah (skype)

LinkedIn | Facebook | Twi�er | Flickr | Blog
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